
To: 
Cc: 
From: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG) ] 
Vanderplow, Paul D @atf.gov] 

. 
Fri 7/23/2021 1 :00:11 AM 
RE: BWC Policy Language 

This language is included in our ATF BWC Standard Operating Procedures (SOP) however, at your request, I 

will add it to our BWC Policy and resubmit. 

 
Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives 
16009 N. 81'1 Street, Suite 100 
Scottsdale, AZ 85260 
Special Agent Project Officer-Digital Evidence Management 
Technical Project Office 
Special Operations Division 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: E-mail may contain confidential information that is legally privileged. Do not 
read this e-mail if you are not the intended recipient. 

This e-mail transmission, and any documents, files or previous e-mail messages attached to it may contain 
confidential information that is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person 
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, 
distribution or use of any of the information contained in or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY 
PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify us by reply e-mail, 
by forwarding this to @atf.gov or by telephone at  and destroy the original 
transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. ThanR you. 

From: Braverman, Adam L.(ODAG)  
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 5:53 PM 

To: Kelly, Richard (USMS) ; @fbi.gov>; 

Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI) ; Armstrong, Jennifer (USMS) 
; Vanderplow, Paul D @atf.gov>;  

@atf.gov> 
Subject: BWC Policy Language 

Hi 

If your agency expects to permit agents/DUS Ms to view BWC recordings prior to writing a report, can you 
please include this in your policy. I am including the DEA language below: 

11.0. ACCESS TO BODY-WORN CAMERA RECORDINGS 
Subject to the restrictions in this interim policy, DEA personnel may access and view DEA BWC recordings only 

for official DEA business, including assisting in accurate report writing and preparing for testimony. NOTE: 
The purpose of using BWC recordings in preparing DEA-6 forms and preparing for testimony is to maximize 

the accuracy of the report or testimony-not to replace independent recollection and perception of an event. 

Adam Braverman 
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To: 
Cc: 
From: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Perfect. 

@atf.gov]; Vanderplow, Paul D[ @atf.gov] 
@atf.gov] 

Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG) 
Thur 8/12/2021 3:42:36 PM 
RE: BWCs 

From: @atf.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, August 12, 202111:09 AM 
To: Braverman, Adam L.(ODAG) ; Vanderplow, Paul D 

@atf.gov> 
Cc: @atf.gov> 
Subject: RE: BWCs 

How is 1:00pm EST? I would also like to include Associate Chief Counsel  who is cc'd on this 
email. 

 
Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives 
16009 N. 81"t Street, Suite 100 
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
Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2021 7:54 AM 
To: @atf.gov>; Vanderplow, Paul D @atf.gov> 
Subject: BWCs 

Do you have time for a quick call today just to discuss BWC status? Thanks! 

Adam Braverman 
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To: 
From: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG)  
 

Mon 7/12/2021 5:28:51 PM 
RE: Draft BWC Policy 

Assuming funding for Phase 11 is available, Phase 11 implementation will be complete in one year, 25% of the 
field per quarter. 

 
Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives 
16009 N. 81st Street, Suite 100 
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
by forwarding this to @atf.gov or by telephone at   and destroy the original 
transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thanb you. 

From: Braverman, Adam L.(ODAG)  
Sent: Monday, July 12, 202110:23 AM 
To: @atf.gov> 
Subject: RE: Draft BWC Policy 

Do you have an estimated time to equip other field divisions in a Phase 2? 

From: @atf.gov> 
Sent: Monday, July 12, 202110:26 AM 
To: Braverman, Adam L.(ODAG)  
Subject: RE: Draft BWC Policy 

We are hoping to have both divisions start on the same date, September 1st . 

 
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
by forwarding this to atf.QQ~ or by telephone at  and destroy the original 
transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thanb you. 

From: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG)  
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 7:22 AM 
To: @atf.ggy> 
Subject: RE: Draft BWC Policy 

How quickly will Phoenix be able to start using BWCs after the Aug. 16 training? 

From: @atf.gov> 
Sent: Monday, July 12, 202110:16 AM 
To: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: Draft BWC Policy 

Good morning, 

We expect to have the hardware this week. We have scheduled training for the Phoenix Field Division the 
week of August 16th and Detroit Field Division the week of August 23rd . The ATF Academy will be integrating 
the BWC's in their Field Operations curriculum in October. These are anticipated dates and are subject to 
change. 

 
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
by forwarding this to r@atf.go'! or by telephone at  and destroy the original 
transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thanb you. 
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From: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG) 
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 7:10 AM 
To: (q)atf.gov> 
Subject: RE: Draft BWC Policy 

Hi  
Quick question: what is timing for implementation for phase 1? 
Thanks! 

From: atf.gq_y> 
Sent: Sunday, July 11, 20211:31 PM 
To: Braverman, Adam L.(ODAG)  
Cc: Vanderplow, Paul D < @)atf.gov>; (@atf.ggy> 
Subject: RE: Draft BWC Policy 

Please see attached. 

 
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
by forwarding this to @atf.go~ or by telephone at  and destroy the original 
transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thanb you. 

From: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG)  
Sent: Sunday, July 11, 2021 9:16 AM 
To: )atf.gov> 
Cc: Vanderplow, Paul D < )atf.gov>; @atf.ggy> 
Subject: RE: Draft BWC Policy 

Thank you 

From: @atf.gov> 
Sent: Sunday, July 11, 202112:15 PM 
To: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG) > 
Cc: Vanderplow, Paul D w[ atf.gov>; @atf.gov> 
Subject: RE: Draft BWC Policy 
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Yes, I will be sending it shortly. 

 
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
by forwarding this to atf.go'!_ or by telephone at  and destroy the original 
transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Than!.! you. 

From: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG) 
Sent: Sunday, July 11, 2021 8:58 AM 
To: @atf.gov> 
Cc: Vanderplow, Paul D <  atf.go_y>; @atf.gov> 
Subject: RE: Draft BWC Policy 

Hi  
I have a tentative meeting set up with the DAG for tomorrow afternoon. Do you have a draft you can share 
with me today? 
Thanks 
Adam 

From: @atf.gov> 
Sent: Sunday, July 11, 202111:55 AM 
To: Braverman, Adam L.(ODAG)< > 
Cc: Vanderplow, Paul D )atf.gov>; (@atf.ggy> 
Subject: Re: Draft BWC Policy 

Sir, 

I hope you are enjoying your weekend. 

Would it be possible to set up a quick call to discuss the phased implementation plan? Perhaps around 
4:00pm EST tomorrow? 

Thank you! 

ATF Senior Special Agent/Digital Evidence Management Systems Project Officer  
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On Jul 10, 2021, at 3:24 PM, Braverman, Adam L.(ODAG)<  
wrote: 

Hi 
Did you develop a phased implementation plan? 
Thanks 
Adam 

From: @atf.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 7, 20211:06 PM 
To: Braverman, Adam L.(ODAG)  
Cc: atf.gg_y>; Vanderplow, Paul D @atf.ggy> 
Subject: Draft BWC Policy 

Sir, 

As requested, please see attached Phase I ATF Body-Worn Camera Draft Policy. 

 
Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives 
16009 N. 8l5t Street, Suite 100 
Scottsdale, AZ 85260 
Special Agent Project Officer-Digital Evidence Management 
Technical Project Office 
Special Operations Division 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: E-mail may contain confidential information that is legally 
privileged. Do not read this e-mail if you are not the intended recipient. 

This e-mail transmission, and any documents, files or previous e-mail messages attached to it 
may contain confidential information that is legally privileged. If you are not the intended 
recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any of the information contained in 
or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this 
transmission in error, please immediately notify us by reply e-mail, by forwarding this to 

@atf.go~ or by telephone at  and destroy the original 
transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thanb you. 
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To: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG) ] 
Cc: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBl)  Kelly, Richard (USMS)[ ;  

@usms.doj.gov]; @usms.doj.gov];  
@dea.gov]; @dea.gov]; Gleason, Robert 

(Chris) @dea.gov]; @dea.gov];  
@dea.gov]; @dea.gov];  
@dea.gov]; @atf.gov]; @dea.gov]; 

@fbi.gov]; Machak, Michael J. @dea.gov]; 
@fbi.gov]; Vanderplow, Paul D[ @atf.gov]; Barnes, Steven B. 

(STB) (FBl) ; Armstrong, Jennifer (USMS) ; Feinberg, Matthew A. 
(CD) (FBl)  
From:  
Sent: Thur 8/12/2021 10:29:38 PM 
Subject: BWC Expedited Release 
Expedited BWC Release.pdf 
BWC Expedited Release (ALB) 08-12-21 component response.docx 

Adam: 

(b)(6) - per OIP

(b)(5) - per DEA

(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)/(b)(7)(F) - per DEA

(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)/(b)(7)(F) - per DEA (b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)/(b)(7)(F) - per DEA
(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) - per DEA (b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)/(b)(7)(F) - per DEA (b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)/(b)(7)(F) - per DEA

(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)/(b)(7)(F) - per DEA (b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)/(b)(7)(F) - per DEA (b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)/(b)(7)(F) - per DEA

(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)/(b)(7)(F) - per DEA (b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)/(b)(7)(F) - per DEA

(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) - per DEA

(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) - per USMS (b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)/(b)(7)(F) - per USMS

(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)/(b)(7)(F) - per USMS (b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)/(b)(7)(F) - per USMS (b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)/(b)(7)(F) - per DEA

(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) - per USMS

(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)/(b)(7)(E) - per FBI

(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)/(b)(7)(E) - per FBI
(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)/(b)(7)(E) - per FBI

(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)/(b)(7)(E) - per FBI

(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)/(b)(7)(E) - per FBI

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)



 
Chief, Compliance Section (ADCC) 
Drug Enforcement Administration 

 - Office 
 - Mobile 

@dea.gov 

(b)(5) - per DEA

(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)/(b)(7)(F) - per DEA

(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) - per DEA

(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) - per DEA

(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) - per DEA



(b)(5) - per DEA



Expedited Release of Certain BWC Recording(s) 

(b)(5) - per DEA



To: Armstrong, Jennifer (USMS)[  Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) 
(FBl) ; Kelly, Richard (USMS)   
( @usms.doj.gov]; @usms.doj.gov];  

@dea.gov]; @dea.gov]; Gleason, Robert 
(Chris) @dea.gov]; @dea.gov];  

@dea.gov]; @dea.gov];  
@dea.gov]; @atf.gov]; @dea.gov]; 

@fbi.gov]; Machak, Michael J.  
@fbi.gov]; Vanderplow, Paul D[ @atf.gov]; DellaCorte, 

Michael T. @dea.gov]; Barnes, Steven B. (STB) (FBl) @fbi.gov];  
@dea.gov]; Schaefer, Mary B @dea.gov];  

@dea.gov]; Plancon, Timothy J. @dea.gov]; Braverman, Adam L. 
(ODAG)  
Cc: @usms.doj.gov]; @atf.gov]; 

@usms.doj.gov]; @dea.gov] 
From:  
Sent: Fri 8/27/2021 7:34:34 PM 
Subject: RE: Update to DOJ TFO BWC Policy 
BWC DOJ TFO Policy Update 08-23-21 CLEAN.usms dea.docx 

Adam: 

As requested we have reviewed the proposed updated DOJ TFO Policy you sent over. 
ATF and DEA are ok with the proposed draft. USMS has some suggested language 
changes  (on attachment). 
FBI will reply separately. 

Please let us know if you have any questions. 

Thanks. 

 
Chief, Compliance Section (ADCC) 
Drug Enforcement Administration 

 - Office 
 - Mobile 

@dea.gov 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 4:38 PM 
To: Armstrong, Jennifer (USMS) ; Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI) 

; Kelly, Richard (USMS) ;  
;   

@dea.gov>; @dea.gov>; Gleason, Robert 
(Chris) @dea.gov>; @dea.gov>;  

@dea.gov>; @dea.gov>;  
@dea.gov>; (ATF) ;  

@dea.gov>; @fbi.gov>; Machak, Michael J. 
@dea.gov>; @fbi.gov>; Vanderplow, Paul D (ATF) 

 DellaCorte, Michael T. EA.USDOJ.GOV>; Barnes, Steven 
B. (STB) (FBI) ; @dea.usdoj.gov>; Schaefer, Mary B 

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

(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)/(b)(7)(F) - per USMS

(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)/(b)(7)(F) - per USMS (b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)/(b)(7)(F) - per USMS
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



@dea.usdoj.gov>; @dea.gov>; Plancon, Timothy J. 
@dea.gov> 

Cc:   (ATF) 
   

@dea.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Update to DOJ TFO BWC Policy 
Importance: High 

As Adam discussed at our last meeting, the DAG intends to update the DOJ TFO BWC 
Policy by September 1. Per Adam,  

 
 

Adam and I worked on the attached draft update, and he also received input from a 
DOJ Attorney. Adam is requesting that we review the draft and provide any comments 
to him by cob Thursday. I am happy to collect the comments and consolidate them into 
one consensus response to Adam. Please provide me any comments by noon on 
Thursday, and I will get a consolidated response to Adam by COB Thursday. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

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

Duplicate



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

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

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

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Duplicate



To: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (  Armstrong, Jennifer 
(USMS)  @dea.gov]; Kelly, Stephen D. 
(OGC) (FBl)[  Kelly, Richard (USMS)[ ;  

@usms.doj.gov]; @usms.doj.gov];  
@dea.gov]; @dea.gov]; Gleason, Robert 

(Chris) @dea.gov]; @dea.gov];  
@dea.gov]; @dea.gov];  

@dea.gov]; @atf.gov]; @dea.gov]; 
@fbi.gov]; Machak, Michael J.[ @dea.gov]; 

@fbi.gov]; Vanderplow, Paul D[ @atf.gov]; DellaCorte, 
Michael T. @dea.gov]; Barnes, Steven B. (STB) (FBl)  Greenberg, Jay 
(CID) (FBl) ; Schaefer, Mary B @dea.gov];  

@dea.gov]; @dea.gov];  
@dea.gov] 

Cc: @usms.doj.gov]; @atf.gov]; 
@usms.doj.gov]; Dickinson, Lisa (USMS)[  

From: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG) 
Sent: Tue 8/31/2021 5:50:18 PM 
Subject: RE: Updated Draft of New DOJ TFO BWC Policy 
BWC DOJ TFO Policy Update 08-30-21.docx 

Thank you everybody. I have attached a revised highlighted version that incorporates the concerns raised by 
DEA & USMS. Please let me know if you have any concerns. Thank you for all your time on this. 
Adam 

From: Matthew Feinberg @fbi.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 20211:22 PM 
To: Armstrong, Jennifer (USMS) ;  

@dea.gov>; Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI) ; Kelly, Richard (USMS) 
; usms.doj.gov>;  

@usms.doj.gov>; @dea.gov>;  
@dea.gov>; Gleason, Robert (Chris) @dea.gov>;  
@dea.gov>; @dea.gov>;  

@dea.gov>; @dea.gov>;  
; @dea.gov>;  

@fbi.gov>; Machak, Michael J. @dea.gov>;  
@fbi.gov>; Vanderplow, Paul D  DellaCorte, Michael T. 

@dea.gov>; Barnes, Steven B. (STB) (FBI) ; Greenberg, Jay (CID) 
(FBI) ; Schaefer, Mary B @dea.gov>; 

@dea.gov>; @dea.gov>;  
@dea.gov> 

Cc: @usms.doj.gov>;  
@usms.doj.gov>; Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG) 

@usdoj.gov>; Dickinson, Lisa (USMS)  
Subject: RE: Updated Draft of New DOJ TFO BWC Policy 

FBI concurs with USMS edit. 

Matt 

Matthew A. Feinberg, Section Chief 
Science and Technology Branch, Federal Bureau of Investigation 

 

(b) (6)

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
(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)/(b)(7)(E) - per FBI (b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)/(b)(7)(E) - per FBI
(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)/(b)(7)(E) - per FBI

(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)/(b)(7)(E) - per FBI

(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)/(b)(7)(E) - per FBI

(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) - per USMS

(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) - per USMS (b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)/(b)(7)(F) - per USMS (b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)/(b)(7)(F) - per USMS
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

(b)(7)(E) - per FBI

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)/(b)(7)(E) - per FBI

(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)/(b)(7)(E) - per FBI



From: Armstrong, Jennifer (USMS)  
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 202112:05 PM 
To: @dea.gov>; Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI)  Kelly, 

Richard (USMS)   
  

@dea.gov>; @dea.gov>; Gleason, Robert (Chris) 
@dea.gov>; @dea.gov>;  

@dea.gov>; dea.gg_y>;  
@dea.gov>;  

@dea.gov>; _p..QY>; Machak, Michael J. 
@Jiea.gov>; @fbi.gov>; Vanderplow, Paul D (ATF) 

; DellaCorte, Michael T. @dea.gov>; Barnes, Steven B. 
(STB) (FBI) ; Greenberg, Jay (CID) (FBI) >; Schaefer, Mary B 

@dea.gov>; dea.gov>;  
@dea.gov>; @dea.gov>; Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI) 

 
Cc:   (ATF) 

;  Braverman, Adam L. 
(ODAG) (JMD) ; Dickinson, Lisa (USMS)  

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: Updated Draft of New DOJ TFO BWC Policy 

USMS has only one comment: 

We have added proposed language for that one area. 

Other than this one edit for clarity, the USMS has no further comment. 

Jen Armstrong 
Program Executive 
USMS BWCPO 

From: dea.gq_y> 
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021 7:29 PM 
To: Armstrong, Jennifer (USMS) ; Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI) ; 

Kelly, Richard (USMS) ; @usms.doj.gov>;  
@usms.doj.gov>; @dea.gov>;  

@dea.goy>; Gleason, Robert (Chris) @dea.gg_y>;  
@dea.gov>; @dea.gov>;  

a.gov>;  dea.gqy>;  
 dea.gov>;  

@fbi.gg_y>; Machak, Michael J. @dea.gov>;  

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b)(6) - per OIP

(b)(5) - per USMS

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



Vanderplow, Paul D DellaCorte, Michael T. 
@dea.gQY>; Barnes, Steven B. (STB) (FBI) ; Greenberg, Jay (CID) 

(FBI) ; Schaefer, Mary B )dea.gov>;  
)dea.gov>; dea.gov>;  

@dea.gov>; Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)  
Cc: @usms.doi.gov>;  

@)usms.doi.gov> 
Subject: Updated Draft of New DOJ TFO BWC Policy 

Hello to all. 

Adam Braverman provided this updated draft of the TFO BWC Policy for component 
review and comment. Adam is requesting a response from the components no later than 
noon on Tuesday (tomorrow, 8/31/21). Given the short time frame for response, each 
component should forward its own comments directly to Adam, with a cc to the other 
components. 

On another note, in case you are wondering, as of this time,  

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



(b)(5) - per OIP



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

(b)(6) - per OIPDuplicate



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



To: Armstrong, Jennifer (USMS)  
Cc: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBl) ; @dea.gov]; 
Kelly, Richard (USMS)  ];  

 @dea.gov];  
@dea.gov]; Gleason, Robert (Chris)[ @dea.gov];  

( @dea.gov]; @dea.gov];  
@dea.gov]; @dea.gov]; dea.gov]; 

@fbi.gov]; Machak, Michael J.[ @dea.gov]; 
@fbi.gov]; Vanderplow, Paul D[ @atf.gov]; DellaCorte, 

Michael T.[ @dea.gov]; Barnes, Steven B. (STB) (FBl)  Greenberg, Jay 
(CID) (FBl) ; Schaefer, Mary B[ @dea.gov]; Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) 
(FBl)[  Quinn, @dea.gov]; Walsh, Jeffrey 
T. @dea.gov]; @dea.gov];  

@dea.gov]; ;  
A. @atf.gov];   

] 
From:  
Sent: Wed 9/8/2021 5:58:36 PM 
Subject: Re: New Draft of DOJ Expedited Release Language 

We concur with Stephen's comments regarding . We're available at 
everyone's convenience to further discuss if needed. 

On Sep 8, 2021, at 12:39 PM, Armstrong, Jennifer (USMS) 
 wrote: 

Thanks for your comments Stephen. I agree that we all need the ability to have language that 
reflects our particular mission. I don't know that we'll get that from ODAG but we should try. 

Absent anything else, we'll be sending our comments back today as we need the policy to reach 
a final iteration to be able to successfully train our personnel. 

If anyone thinks we need a call today, please advise. USMS has availability after 3:30. 
Jen Armstrong 
Program Executive 
USMSBWCPO 

 
 

From: Stephen Kelly @fbi.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 8, 202111:15 AM 
To: Armstrong, Jennifer (USMS)   

@dea.gov>; Kelly, Richard (USMS) ;  
usms.doj.gov>; @usms.doj.gov>; 

@dea.gov>;  
@dea.gov>; Gleason, Robert (Chris) @dea.gov>;  

@dea.gov>;  
@dea.gov>; @dea.gov>;  
@dea.gov>; @atf.gov>;  

@dea.gov>; @fbi.gov>; Machak, 

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

(b) (5)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)



Michael J. @dea.gov>; @fbi.gov>; 
Vanderplow, Paul D @atf.gov>; DellaCorte, Michael T. 

@dea.gov>; Barnes, Steven B. (STB) (FBI)  
Greenberg, Jay (CID) (FBI) ; Schaefer, Mary B 

@dea.gov>; Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)  
@dea.gov>; 

@dea.gov>; Walsh, Jeffrey T. @dea.gov>;  
@dea.gov>;  

@dea.gov> 
Cc: @usms.doj.gov>;  

@atf.gov>; @usms.doj.gov>;  
@usms.doj.gov> 

Subject: RE: New Draft of DOJ Expedited Release Language 

Jennifer-

Thanks for your comments below, and I completely understand that USMS is in a different 
position than the FBI. For that reason, I am also recommending  

 
 

 
 

 
 

. Just to be 
clear, we are reading the current draft policy  

 
. In our view, we need  

 

Again, I am very sympathetic to the different mission that the USMS has, and I want to 
underscore that my view is  

 I believe the FBI will be  
 

Thanks everyone. 

Stephen 

From: Armstrong, Jennifer (USMS)  
Sent: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 8:04 PM 
To: @dea.gov>; Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI) 

Kelly, Richard (USMS) ;  (USMS) 
  

@dea.gov>;  
@dea.gov>; Gleason, Robert (Chris) @dea.gov>;  

@dea.gov>;  
dea.gov>; @dea.gov>;  
dea.gov>;  (ATF) usdoj._gov>;  

dea.gov>; fbi.gqy>; Machak, 

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



Michael J. 
Vanderplow, Paul D (ATF) ; DellaCorte, Michael T. 

@dea.gov>; Barnes, Steven B. (STB) (FBI)  
Greenberg, Jay (CID) (FBI) ; Schaefer, Mary B 

(@dea.gov>; Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)  
@dea.gov>; 

@dea.gov>; Walsh, Jeffrey T. @dea.gov>;  
dea.gov>;  

)dea.gQy> 
Cc: >; (ATF) 

;   
(USMS)  

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: New Draft of DOJ Expedited Release Language 

 et al 

Please find attached the USMS response to this language.  

We also have added in suggested language for  

Those are the sum of what USMS feels would be good additions and the modified language in 
the attached is our suggested language. 

Additionally, as we all are getting training underway (or completed), USMS begins training in our 
locations Monday. 

We will not authorize the actual active use of the BWC until we do have a policy document 
returned to ensure we can properly advise the field of all the conditions under which they will 
be using BWC and that the agency will be implementing regarding every facet, including public 
release. (This is FYSA to manage expectations of this group. If interim policy is returned as final 
for Phase 1, we'll activate the day after training concludes in each location for a rolling start 
across the USMS for the rest of this month.) 

Here are the USMS Locations (All-please return yours with dates if you would so we're all aware 
of the scope of our Phase 1 as DOJ partners): 
District of New Hampshire-training 9/13 and 9/14 (all USMS personnel) 
District of Minnesota-training 9/16 and 17 (all USMS Personnel) 

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



Western Texas- El Paso- training 9/20 and 21; San Antonio-training 9/23 and 24 (all USMS 
personnel assigned to those 2 locations in W/TX) 
Northern District of Georgia and SE Regional Fugitive Task Force (Atlanta office)-training 9/28 
and 29 (all USMS personnel in N/GA and all SERFTF Atlanta personnel) 

We will have approximately 175 BWC in use across those 5 areas by 9/30 (dependent on the 
final interim policy being returned). If anyone is interested in having a monthly teleconference 
to discuss Phase 1 and/or any issues where we might have co-located personnel wearing BWC, 
please advise and we'll be happy to host that virtually or in person if anyone wants to finally 
meet face to face at any time. 

Thanks very much! 

Jen Armstrong 
Body Worn Camera Office 
USMS 

desk 
 cell 

From: @dea.gov> 
Sent: Friday, September 3, 2021 4:06 PM 
To: Armstrong, Jennifer (USMS)  Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI) 

; Kelly, Richard (USMS)  (USMS) 

   
@dea.gov>; @dea.gov>; 

Gleason, Robert (Chris) <  dea.g_Q_'{_>;  

@dea.gov>; @dea.gov>;  
dea. ov>;  dea.g_QY>;  

atf.gg_y>; dea.gov>;  

@fbi.gg_y>; Machak, Michael J. ea.go_y>;  

@fbi.gov>; Vanderplow, Paul D atf.go,Y>; DellaCorte, 

Michael T. @dea.gov>; Barnes, Steven B. (STB) (FBI)  
Greenberg, Jay (CID) (FBI) ; Schaefer, Mary B 

@dea.gov>; Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)  
@dea.gov>; 

@dea.gov>; Walsh, Jeffrey T. @dea.gov>;  

@dea.gov>;  

dea.gQY> 
Cc: @usms.doi.gov>;  

@atf.gov>; (@usms.doi.gov> 

Subject: New Draft of DOJ Expedited Release Language 

Adam has asked me to circulate an updated draft of the expedited release 
language that responds to comments received on the prior draft. 

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

(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)/(b)(7)(F) - per DEA(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)/(b)(7)(F) - per DEA (b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)/(b)(7)(F) - per DEA

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



Please provide any comments directly to Adam with a "cc" to the group. 

Thank you and have a great weekend. 

 
Chief, Compliance Section (ADCC) 
Drug Enforcement Administration 

 - Office 
 - Mobile 

dea.g_ov 

(b)(5) - per DEA

(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)/(b)(7)(F) - per DEA

(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) - per DEA

(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) - per DEA

(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) - per DEA



To: Armstrong, Jennifer (USMS) ; Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) 
(FBl) ; Kelly, Richard (USMS) ;  

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
Michael T. @dea.gov]; Barnes, Steven B. (STB) (FBl)[  Greenberg, Jay 
(CID) (FBl) ; Schaefer, Mary B @dea.gov];  

@dea.gov]; @dea.gov];  
@dea.gov]; Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBl)  

Cc: @usms.doj.gov]; @atf.gov]; 
@usms.doj.gov] 

From:  
Sent: Mon 8/30/2021 11 :28:31 PM 
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



To: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG) ; Vanderplow, Paul 
D[ @atf.gov] 
From: . 
Sent: Wed 8/18/2021 4:24:38 PM 
Subject: RE: ATF Draft BWC Policy 
ATF Policy BWC 8 17 21.docx 

For your review ... 

 
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
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 8:07 AM 
To: @atf.gov>; Vanderplow, Paul D @atf.gov> 
Subject: ATF Draft BWC Policy 

Can you send me most recent updated version. Thanks! 

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



U.S. Department of Justice 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Fireanns and Explosives 

SUBJECT: Special Agent Body-Worn Camera 

TO: ALL FIELD OPERATIONS PERSONNEL 

Order 

tTF O XXXX 

DATE: 
RECERTIFICATION 

DATE: 
OPI: 701200 

(b) (5)
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14 August 2021 
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(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)
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(b) (5)



A TF O XXXX.XX 
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(b) (5)



A TF O XXXX.XX 
14 August 2021 

3. 

4. 

Page 5 

(b) (5)



A TF O XXXX.XX 
14 August 2021 

5. 

6. 

Page 6 

(b) (5)



A TF O XXXX.XX 
14 August 2021 

Page 7 

(b) (5)



X 

Page 8 

A TF O XXXX.XX 
14 August 2021 

(b) (5)



To: 
Cc: 
From: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

@atf.gov] 
@atf.gov]; Vanderplow, Paul D @atf.gov] 

Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG) 
Tue 8/24/2021 1 :52:22 PM 
RE: ATF BWC Policy 

Thank you! Just waiting to get final approval on the expedited release language. 

From: @atf.gov> 
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 5:58 PM 
To: Braverman, Adam L.(ODAG)  
Cc: @atf.gov>; Vanderplow, Paul D @atf.gov> 
Subject: ATF BWC Policy 

Please see the attached ATF Body-Worn Camera Policy with the new Expedited/Exigent release language 

 
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



To: @dea.gov]; Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBl) ; 
Kelly, Richard @usms.doj.gov]; @usms.doj.gov];  

@usms.doj.gov]; @dea.gov];  
@dea.gov]; Gleason, Robert (Chris)[ @dea.gov];  

@dea.gov]; @dea.gov];  
@dea.gov]; @dea.gov]; Orlow, Barry 

S.[Barry.Orlow@atf.gov]; @dea.gov]; Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) 
(FBl)[ ; @fbi.gov]; Machak, Michael 
J. @dea.gov]; @atf.gov]; Vanderplow, Paul 
D @atf.gov]; Prillman, Renaldo @dea.gov];  

@atf .gov]; @dea.gov] 
Cc: @fbi.gov] 
From: Armstrong, Jennifer (USMS) 
Sent: Thur 8/12/2021 8:45:36 PM 
Subject: RE: BWC Expedited Release 
BWC MOU Addendum 07.13.21 TFOv2.pdf 

The language that was changed is contained  

Jen Armstrong 
Deputy Assistant Director 
Investigative Operations Division 

desk 

From: @dea.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, August 12, 202110:21 AM 
To: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) @fbi.gov>; Kelly, Richard @usms.doj.gov>; Armstrong, 

Jennifer (USMS) @usms.doj.gov>; usms.doj.gov>;  
@usms.doj.gov>; @dea.gov>;  

@dea.gov>; Gleason, Robert (Chris) @dea.gov>;  
@dea.gov>; @dea.gov>;  

@dea.gov>; dea.gov>;  
@atf.gov>; dea.gov>; Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI) 
@fbi.gov>; @fbi.gov>; Machak, Michael J. 

@dea.gov>; @atf.gov>; Vanderplow, Paul D 
@atf.gov>; Prillman, Renaldo R. @dea.gov>; 
@atf.gov>; dea.gov> 

Cc: @fbi.gov> 
Subject: BWC Expedited Release 

Hello to all. 

Adam has asked me to provide the latest DOJ proposal for BWC expedited release 
language for the Special Agent BWC policy (attached). 

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



Once you have had an opportunity to discuss this within your agency, please let us 
know your thoughts, and if you would like me to set up a phone call to discuss. 

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



Addendum to Fugitive Task Force Memorandum of Understanding 

RE: Body-Worn Camera Use by Task Force Officers 

Page 1 of 6 

LA w ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE/ NOT FOR PUBLIC DISSEMINATION I 
~--------------------------~ Updated 07/12/2021 

(b)(5) - per USMS



Page 2 of 6 

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE/ NOT FOR PUBLIC DISSEMINATION 
~---------------------------~ Updated 07/12/2021 

(b)(5) - per USMS



Page 3 of 6 

LA w ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE/ NOT FOR PUBLIC DISSEMINATION I 
~--------------------------~ Updated 07/12/2021 

(b)(5) - per USMS



Page 4 of 6 

LA w ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE/ NOT FOR PUBLIC DISSEMINATION I 
~--------------------------~ Updated 07/12/2021 

(b)(5) - per USMS



Page 5 of 6 

LA w ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE/ NOT FOR PUBLIC DISSEMINATION I 
~--------------------------~ Updated 07/12/2021 

(b)(5) - per USMS



*Digital signatures are preferred* 

PARTNER AGENCY; 

Name: Phone: --------------- ----------
Location (City and State): _______________________ _ 

PARTNER AGENCY REPRESENTATIVE; 

Print Name and Title: -------------------------
Signature: ______________ _ Date: -------

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR. INVESTIGATIONS OPERATION DIVISION; 

Print Name: ----------------------------
Signature: ______________ _ Date: -------

Note: Signed Addendum MUST be submitted to the Investigative Operations Division with other 
required documentation to obtain authorization for participation in the TFO BWC Program 
prior to TFOs deploying with BWCs on USMS operations. The executed Addendum should be 
retained locally with the executed USMS Fugitive Task Force MOU 

Page 6 of 6 

LA w ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE/ NOT FOR PUBLIC DISSEMINATION I 
~-------------------------~ Updated 07/12/2021 

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



Originally sent to OIP in error - IGNORE



To: Langwell, April L. @atf.gov]; Mastropasqua, Kristina 
(PAO  
Cc: Vanderplow, Paul D[ @atf.gov]; Board, Daniel L.,Jr.[ @atf.gov]; Allen, 
Joseph J. @atf.gov] 
From: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG) 
Sent: Wed 9/1/2021 2:55:35 AM 
Subject: RE: BWC Press Plan 
BWC ATF TPs Body Worn Cameras 31Aug2021 ja.docx 

Thank you  I am attaching revised version. Please note that the Q&As seem to be from the TFO 
announcement and mainly not applicable to the fed announcement? 

From: Langwell, April L. @atf.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 5:58 PM 
To: Braverman, Adam L.(ODAG)  Mastropasqua, Kristina (PAO) 

 
Cc: Vanderplow, Paul D @atf.gov>; Board, Daniel L., Jr. @atf.gov>; Allen, 

Joseph J. @atf.gov> 
Subject: RE: BWC Press Plan 

Adam/KM, 

As promised. 

R/, 
April Langwell 
Chief, Public Affairs Division, ATF 
99 New York Ave., N.E., Washington, D.C. 20226 

@atf.gov / C:  

From: Braverman, Adam L.(ODAG)  
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 2:20 PM 
To: Allen, Joseph J. @atf.gov>; Board, Daniel L., Jr. @atf.gov>; Langwell, April L. 

@atf.gov> 
Cc: Mastropasqua, Kristina (PAO)  Vanderplow, Paul D 

@atf.gov> 
Subject: RE: BWC Press Plan 

Sounds good. I will set for 245pm 

From: Allen, Joseph J. @atf.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 20212:17 PM 
To: Board, Daniel L., Jr. @atf.gov>; Langwell, April L. @atf.gov> 
Cc: Braverman, Adam L.(ODAG)  Mastropasqua, Kristina (PAO) 

 Vanderplow, Paul D @atf.gov> 
Subject: RE: BWC Press Plan 

I will have to push to 2:45 ..... if everyone else available, please proceed. 

From: Board, Daniel L., Jr.
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 2:09 PM 
To: Allen, Joseph J. @atf.gov>; Langwell, April L. @atf.gov> 
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Cc: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG)  Mastropasqua, Kristina (PAO) 
>; Vanderplow, Paul D @atf.go_y> 

Subject: Re: BWC Press Plan 

+ Chief Langwell 

Daniel L. Board, Jr. 
Assistant Director 
ATF - Office of Public & Governmental Affairs 
[C]:  

On Aug 31, 2021, at 2:08 PM, Allen, Joseph J. @atf.gQY> wrote: 

+ AD Board. 2:30 works better for us. 

From: Braverman, Adam L.(ODAG)  + 
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 20211:55 PM 
To: Mastropasqua, Kristina (PAO) > 
Cc: Allen, Joseph J. @atf.gov>; Vanderplow, Paul D atf.go__y> 
Subject: RE: BWC Press Plan 

Does 230 or 400pm work for ATF? 

From: Mastropasqua, Kristina (PAO)  
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 20211:54 PM 
To: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG)  
Cc: Allen, Joseph J.< @atf.gov>; Vanderplow, Paul D atf.go__y> 
Subject: Re: BWC Press Plan 

I'm tied up now until 2:30 and then 3-4. otherwise free. 

Kristina Mastropasqua 
Office of Public Affairs 
Department of Justice 

 

On Aug 31, 2021, at 1:52 PM, Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG) 
wrote: 

Can we get together for 15-20 minutes this afternoon to discuss? What time 
works? Feel free to invite others. 

Adam Braverman 
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To: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBl) ; Kelly, Richard (USMS)  
Armstrong, Jennifer (USMS)  @usms.doj.gov]; 

@usms.doj.gov];   @dea.gov]; 
@dea.gov]; Gleason, Robert (Chris) @dea.gov];  

@dea.gov]; @dea.gov];  
@dea.gov]; @dea.gov];  

@atf.gov]; @dea.gov]; Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) 
(FBl) ; @fbi.gov]; Machak, Michael 
J.[ @dea.gov] 
Cc: @fbi.gov] 
From:  
Sent: Wed 8/4/2021 12:55:09 PM 
Subject: BWC Policies 
Component Response to DOJ Questions draft 8-4-21.docx 
Expidited Release.pdf 

Attached is a draft response to DOJ on the three points we discussed yesterday. Please 
make any edits or suggestions you want. Also, as suggested,  

. 

Thanks. 

 
Chief, Compliance Section (ADCC) 
Drug Enforcement Administration 

 - Office 
 - Mobile 
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Consolidated Component Response to DOJ Questions-DRAFT 
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To: Hicks, Pamela J.[ @atf.gov]; @atf.gov] 
From:  
Sent: Mon 8/23/202110:41:07 PM 
Subject: Fwd: ATF BWC Policy 
ATF Policy BWC 8 23 21.docx 

FYI- These modifications are a result of
. 

Begin forwarded message: 
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
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To: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG)[ ] 
Cc: Vanderplow, Paul D[ @atf.gov] 
From: . 
Sent: Fri 7/23/2021 1 :26:44 AM 
Subject: RE: BWC Policy Language 
ATF Policy BWC 7 22 21.docx 

Revisions per your request and for your review ... 

 
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
Wed 9/1/2021 2:33:33 AM 
RE: ATF Policy Change Notification 

From: @atf.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 202111:45 AM 
To: Braverman, Adam L.(ODAG)  
Cc: @atf.gov>; Vanderplow, Paul D @atf.gov> 
Subject: ATF Policy Change Notification 

Sir, 

 
 
 

 Thank you for your understanding on this matter! 

 
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
 

Mon 7/12/2021 6:27:43 PM 
RE: Draft BWC Policy 

That has not been decided as of yet. 

 
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
transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Than!:? you. 

From: Braverman, Adam L.(ODAG)  
Sent: Monday, July 12, 202111:12 AM 
To: @atf.gov> 
Subject: RE: Draft BWC Policy 

 

From: @atf.gov> 
Sent: Monday, July 12, 20212:10 PM 
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

From: Braverman, Adam L. (0DAG)  
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 9:59 AM 
To: latf.gov> 
Subject: RE: Draft BWC Policy 

 

From: @atf.gov> 
Sent: Monday, July 12, 202110:26 AM 
To: Braverman, Adam L. (0DAG)  
Subject: RE: Draft BWC Policy 

We are hoping to have both divisions start on the same date, September pt. 

 
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
by forwarding this to atf.g_Q_'!_ or by telephone at  and destroy the original 
transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thanb you. 

From: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG)  
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 7:10 AM 
To: atf.gov> 
Subject: RE: Draft BWC Policy 

Hi 
Quick question: what is timing for implementation for phase 1? 
Thanks! 

From: @atf.gov> 
Sent: Sunday, July 11, 20211:31 PM 
To: Braverman, Adam L.(ODAG)  
Cc: Vanderplow, Paul D )atf.gov>; @atf.ggy> 
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
by forwarding this to tf.g_Q_'!_ or by telephone at  and destroy the original 
transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thanb you. 

From: Braverman, Adam L.(ODAG)  
Sent: Sunday, July 11, 2021 9:16 AM 
To: @atf.gov> 
Cc: Vanderplow, Paul D  atf.go_y>; @atf.gov> 
Subject: RE: Draft BWC Policy 

Thank you 

From: atf.gov> 
Sent: Sunday, July 11, 202112:15 PM 
To: Braverman, Adam L.(ODAG)  
Cc: Vanderplow, Paul D @)atf.gov>; (@atf.ggy> 
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
by forwarding this to @atf.gQ~ or by telephone at  and destroy the original 
transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thanb you. 

From: Braverman, Adam L.(ODAG)  
Sent: Sunday, July 11, 2021 8:58 AM 
To: atf.gov> 
Cc: Vanderplow, Paul D @atf.gov>; (@atf.ggy> 
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

On Jul 10, 2021, at 3:24 PM, Braverman, Adam L.(ODAG)  
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



Cc: @atf.gov>; Vanderplow, Paul D @filf.gov> 
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
may contain confidential information that is legally privileged. if you are not the intended 
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

tf.go1..1 or by telephone at  and destroy the original 
transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Than~ you. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)



To: Armstrong, Jennifer (USMS)  Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) 
(FBl) ; Kelly, Richard (USMS) ;  

@usms.doj.gov]; @usms.doj.gov];  
@dea.gov]; @dea.gov]; Gleason, Robert 

(Chris) @dea.gov]; @dea.gov];  
@dea.gov]; @dea.gov]; @atf.gov]; 

@dea.gov]; @fbi.gov]; Machak, Michael 
J. @dea.gov]; @fbi.gov]; Vanderplow, Paul 
D[ ]; DellaCorte, Michael T.[ @dea.gov]; Barnes, Steven B. (STB) 
(FBl)[  Greenberg, Jay (CID) (FBl) ] 
Cc: @usms.doj.gov]; @atf.gov]; 

@usms.doj.gov] 
From:  
Sent: Mon 8/23/2021 2:39:57 PM 
Subject: New DOJ Expedited Release Language 
BWC Expedited Release (ALB) 08-12-21 component response ( ).docx 

Attached is DOJ's latest proposal for expedited release language. Adam is requesting 
that any comments from the components be submitted to him no later than 4:00 pm 
today. Given the short time frame, I suggest each component submit its own comments 
directly to Adam with a "cc" to the rest of the group. 

Thank you. 

 
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

(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)/(b)(7)(F) - per USMS(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)/(b)(7)(F) - per USMS

(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)/(b)(7)(F) - per USMS
(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)/(b)(7)(F) - per USMS

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)



Expedited Release of Certain BWC Recording(s) 

(b)(5) - per DEA



To: Gleason, Robert (Chris) @dea.gov]; @atf.gov]; 
@atf.gov]; @usms. doj. gov]; 

@usms.doj.gov]; Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBl)  
Cc: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG)[  
From: Smith, David L. (USAEO) 
Sent: Thur 8/19/2021 2:22:19 PM 
Subject: BWC training for prosecutors 
BWC Training for Prosecutors - Sept 2021.pptx 
USAO Training.pptx 
USMS BWC TRAINING 08122021.pptx 
BWC agenda.9.1.21.docx 

Hi All, I am circulating all the slides I have to all agency reps, FYI. (Matt Feinberg at FBI was just tasked last 

week with stepping up to do this and he'll have slides soon.) Also attached is the agenda. Note that each 

agency has just 10 minutes, so please try to keep your remarks to 10 minutes, which will go by in an instant. 

The short time frame is designed to help you limit your remarks to a high level overview, i.e., when and where 

does Phase I begin, what are some basics about your policy, etc. You all should have received an invite for a 

rehearsal next Tuesday from 3:00 - 4:00. Thank you all for participating in this training. Please let me know if 

you have any questions. See you next Tuesday. 

Dave 

David L. Smith 

Counsel for Legal Initiatives 

EOUSA 

0:

C: 
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

(b)(7)(E) - per USMS

(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) - per USMS

(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) - per USMS









BODY-WORN CAMERA TRAINING WEBINAR 
September 1, 2021 

AGENDA 

2:00 - 2:05 p.m. Introduction 

David L. Smith 
Counsel for Legal Initiatives 
EOUSA Legal Programs 

2:05- 2:15 p.m. Opening Remarks: Creation of the Department's TFO and 
Agent BWC Policies 

Adam Braverman 
Associate Deputy Attorney General 

2:15 - 2:30 p.m. Discovery Principles Applied to Body-Worn Cameras 

2:30- 3:00 

Andrew Goldsmith 
Associate Deputy Attorney General 
National Criminal Discovery Coordinator 

Evidence.com Demonstration 

Gregory Kimak 
Assistant United States Attorney 
District of Columbia 

Jeffrey A. Wojcik 
Assistant United States Attorney 
District of Columbia 

3:00 - 3:15 p.m. BWC eLitigation Tips and Pointers 

3:15- 3:25 

Lisa J. Dunn 
Senior Attorney Advisor - Criminal eLitigation 
EOUSA Legal Programs 

Agency Policy Summaries 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives 



3:25- 3:35 

3:35- 3:45 

3:45- 3:55 

3:55- 4:05 

4:05- 4:15 

4:15- 5:00 

 
Special Agent Project Officer-Digital Evidence 

Barry Orlow 
Associate General Counsel 

Drug Enforcement Administration 
Chris Gleason 
Deputy Chief Counsel 

Break 

U.S. Marshals Service 

 
Associate General Counsel 

 
Associate General Counsel 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 
Matthew Feinberg 
. . . Section Chief 

Victims' Rights Issues 
Sarah D. McClellan 
Attorney Advisor - Victims' Issues 
EOUSA Legal Programs 

Body-Worn Camera Issues Panel: Intake/Charging, Discovery, 
and Use as Evidence 

David L. Smith - Moderator 

Matthew Roth 
Assistant United States Attorney 
Eastern District of Michigan 

Amy Busa 
Assistant United States Attorney 
Eastern District of New York 

Greg Rosen 
Deputy Chief, Federal Major Crimes 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)/(b)(7)(F) - per USMS

(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)/(b)(7)(F) - per USMS



District of Columbia 
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(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)/(b)(7)(F) - per DEA (b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) - per DEA

(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) - per DEA

(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)/(b)(7)(E) - per FBI (b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)/(b)(7)(E) - per FBI

(b)(6) - per OIP

(b)(6) - per OIP

(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) - per USMS (b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) - per USMSDuplicate



(b)(5) - per DEADuplicate



(b)(5) - per DEADuplicate



To: @dea.gov]; Armstrong, Jennifer 
(USMS) ]; Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBl) ; Kelly, Richard 
(USMS ]; @atf.gov]; Vanderplow, Paul 

@atf.gov]; Greenberg, Jay (CID) (FBl) ; Braverman, Adam L. 
(ODAG)[ ] 
From: Matthew Feinberg 
Sent: Wed 9/1/2021 7:46:04 PM 
Subject: RE: New Draft of DOJ Expedited Release Language 

Adam, 

Happy to talk this over with the other components. 

Matt 

Matthew A. Feinberg, Section Chief 
Science and Technology Branch, Federal Bureau of Investigation 

(Office)  (Cell) 

From: @dea.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 2:48 PM 
To: Armstrong, Jennifer (USMS) >; Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI) 

; Kelly, Richard (USMS) ;  
; >;  

@dea.gov>; @dea.gov>; Gleason, Robert 
(Chris) @dea.gov>; @dea.gov>;  

@dea.gov>; @dea.gov>;  
@dea.gov>;  (ATF) @usdoj.gov>; 

@dea.gov>; @fbi.gov>; Machak, Michael J. 
@dea.gov>; @fbi.gov>; Vanderplow, Paul D (ATF) 

@usdoj.gov>; DellaCorte, Michael T. @dea.gov>; Barnes, Steven B. 
(STB) (FBI) ; Greenberg, Jay (CID) (FBI)  Schaefer, Mary B 

@dea.gov>; @dea.gov>;  
@dea.gov>; @dea.gov>; Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI) 

 
Cc:  (ATF) 

@usdoj.gov>;  
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - New Draft of DOJ Expedited Release Language 
Importance: High 

Hello to all. 

Adam reached out and advised that he met with the DAG yesterday, and as a result of 
that meeting, DOJ has come up with the attached updated draft for expedited release 
language for our respective BWC policies. 

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



Adam is asking that each component review the new draft and provide him any 
comments or input ASAP (preferably today). Given the short time frame, I am asking 
each component to respond directly to Adam with a cc to the other components. 

Thanks. 

 
Chief, Compliance Section (ADCC) 
Drug Enforcement Administration 

 - Office 
 - Mobile 

@dea.gov 

From:  
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021 
To: Armstrong, Jennifer (USMS)  Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI) 

; Kelly, Richard (USMS)   
; >;  

@dea.gov>; @dea.gov>; Gleason, Robert 
(Chris)  dea.gov>; @dea.gov>;  

@dea.gov>; dea.g9JL>;  
@dea.gov>;  (ATF) @usdoj.gov>; 

@dea.gov>; fhL_p..QY>; Machak, Michael J. 
@dea.gov>; @fbi.gg_y>; Vanderplow, Paul D (ATF) 

@usdoj.gov>; DellaCorte, Michael T. DEA.USDOJ.GOV>; Barnes, Steven 
B. (STB) (FBI) >; Greenberg, Jay (CID) (FBI) ; Schaefer, Mary B 

@dea.usdoj.gov>; dea.usdol:.gov>;  
@dea.usdoi.gov>; (@dea.usdoi.gov>; Feinberg, 

Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)  
Cc: >; ATF) 

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
Vanderplow, Paul D @atf.gov]; @atf.gov] 

 
Wed 9/1/2021 8:05:34 PM 

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



To: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBl) ] 
Cc: @dea.gov]; Armstrong, Jennifer 
( ]; Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG)  Kelly, 
Stephen D. (OGC) (FBl) Kelly, Richard ( ;  

@usms.doj.gov]; @usms.doj.gov
@dea.gov]; @dea.gov]; Gleason, Robert 

(Chris) @dea.gov]; @dea.gov];  
@dea.gov]; @dea.gov];  

@dea.gov]; dea.gov];  
@fbi.gov]; Machak, Michael J.[ @dea.gov];  

( @fbi.gov]; Vanderplow, Paul @atf.gov]; DellaCorte, Michael 
T. @dea.gov]; Barnes, Steven B. (STB) (FBl) ; Greenberg, Jay (CID) 
(FBl)  Schaefer, Mary B[ @dea.gov];  

@dea.gov]; @dea.gov];  
@usms.doj.gov]; @atf.gov];  

@usms.doj.gov]; Dickinson, Lisa (USMS)  
From:  
Sent: Tue 8/31/2021 6:08:18 PM 
Subject: Re: Updated Draft of New DOJ TFO BWC Policy 

ATF as well. 

On Aug 31, 2021, at 2:01 PM, Matthew Feinberg @fbi.gov> wrote: 

FBI Concurs 

Matthew A. Feinberg, Section Chief 
Science and Technology Branch, Federal Bureau of Investigation 

 

From: @dea.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 20211:57 PM 
To: Armstrong, Jennifer (USMS)  
Cc: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG) (JMD) ; Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) 

(FBI) ; Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI) ; Kelly, Richard 
(USMS) ;  

  
@dea.gov>; @dea.gov>; Gleason, Robert 

(Chris) @dea.gov>; @dea.gov>; 
@dea.gov>;  

@dea.gov>; @dea.gov>;  (ATF) 
@usdoj.gov>; @dea.gov>;  
@fbi.gov>; Machak, Michael J. @dea.gov>;  

( @fbi.gov>; Vanderplow, Paul D (ATF) @usdoj.gov>; 
DellaCorte, Michael T. @dea.gov>; Barnes, Steven B. (STB) (FBI) 

@fbi.gov>; Greenberg, Jay (CID) (FBI) @fbi.gov>; Schaefer, Mary B 
@dea.gov>; @dea.gov>;  

@dea.gov>; ) 
>; ATF) usdoj.gov>; 

>; Dickinson, Lisa (USMS) 

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



 
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: Updated Draft of New DOJ TFO BWC Policy 

DEA is ok with this. Thanks. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Aug 31, 2021, at 1:56 PM, Armstrong, Jennifer (USMS) 
 wrote: 

USMS is fine with this language. 

Absent further, we will begin revisions on our internal TFO BWC SOP to align with 
this new policy language. Thank you. 

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

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)Duplicate



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) - per DEA

(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) - per DEA

(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) - per DEA (b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)/(b)(7)(F) - per DEA

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



To: @dea.gov] 
Cc: Armstrong, Jennifer (USMS)  Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) 
(FBl)[ ; Kelly, Richard (USMS)[ ];  

@usms.doj.gov]; @usms.doj.gov]
@dea.gov]; @dea.gov]; Gleason, Robert 

(Chris) @dea.gov]; @dea.gov];  
@dea.gov]; @dea.gov];  

@dea.gov]; @dea.gov];  
@fbi.gov]; Machak, Michael J.[ @dea.gov];  

( @fbi.gov]; Vanderplow, Paul D[ @atf.gov]; DellaCorte, Michael 
T.[ @dea.gov]; Barnes, Steven B. (STB) (FBl)[ @fbi.gov]; Greenberg, Jay (CID) 
(FBl) @fbi.gov]; Schaefer, Mary B @dea.gov];  

@dea.gov]; @dea.gov]; Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) 
(FBl)[ @fbi.gov]; @usms.doj.gov];  

atf.gov]; @usms.doj.gov]; Braverman, Adam L. 
( ; Dickinson, Lisa (USMS)[  
From:  
Sent: Tue 8/31/2021 5:09:02 PM 
Subject: Re: Updated Draft of New DOJ TFO BWC Policy 

Likewise for A TF. 

On Aug 31, 2021, at 12:48 PM, @dea.gov> 
wrote: 

My apologies. DEA's response was lost due to a system crash and just got 
restored. Rather than retyping the entire email, in the interest of time,  

 
. I'm happy to discuss further if anyone would like 

to. 

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

(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) - per DEA (b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) - per DEA
(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) - per DEA (b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) - per DEA

(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) - per DEA (b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) - per DEA (b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) - per DEA

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

(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)/(b)(7)(F) - per USMS (b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)/(b)(7)(F) - per USMS (b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)/(b)(7)(F) - per USMS

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

(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)/(b)(7)(E) - per FBIDuplicate



To: Allen, Joseph J. @atf.gov] 
From: Vanderplow, Paul D 
Sent: Tue 8/31/2021 5:12:09 PM 
Subject: Fwd: DOJ Press Release 
BWC Fed Policy PR Sept 2021 (8.30.21 ).docx 

Good afternoon 
Are you working this with PGA or would you like me to? 

Sorry have t been able to talk to you about this 

Paul 

S/A Paul D. Vanderplow 
ATF - Special Operations Division 

 
@atf.gov 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG)"  
Date: August 31, 2021 at 13:09:25 EDT 
To: " @dea.gov>, "Armstrong, Jennifer (USMS)" 

, "Kelly, Richard (USMS)" , 
@dea.gov>, "Machak, Michael J." 

@dea.gov>, "Vanderplow, Paul D" @atf.gov>, 
"Plancon, Timothy J." @dea.gov>, "Greenberg, Jay (CID) (FBI)" 

, "Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)"  
"Allen, Joseph J." @atf.gov> 

Cc: "Mastropasqua, Kristina (PAO)"  
Subject: DOJ Press Release 

Hi 
I am attaching the most recent draft of the DOJ Press Release for tomorrow's BWC release date. 
I am copying Kristina at OPA who is coordinating with all the PIOs. As far as a press plan, DOJ 
OPA (Kristina) will field calls and direct any specific questions about ATF's launch/policy to ATF. 
I've copied Joe Allen & Paul who we will coordinate with for ATF tomorrow. We will not have 

other components respond to press inquiries until they formally launch their programs since 
some of these plans are fluid (timing/scope of Phase 1). Please let me know if you want to set 
up a call to discuss this. 
Thanks 
Adam 

Adam Braverman 
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